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 July 1, 2020  

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: National Retirement Fund v. Metz Culinary Management, Inc., No. 19-1336 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On June 17, 2020, the Court requested a response to the petition in this case.  The brief in 
opposition is currently due on July 17, 2020.   

I am counsel of record for respondent.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, 
respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a brief in opposition be extended by 30 
days, until August 17, 2020.  That extension is necessary to allow for the review of any amicus 
briefs that may still be filed in support of the petition, and to accommodate substantial other 
commitments during the next two weeks. 

 
Sincerely, 

/s/ Jacob M. Roth   
Jacob M. Roth 

 
 
 
cc: Ronald Richman 


